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The Director
Centurion University of Technology and Management\
Bhubaneswar
Dear Sir,

Reg: Tie — up arrangement with the Centurion University for Education Loan.

We are please to inform you that, our Bank has approved your University and made a tie—up
arrangement for sanction of education loan to the students of its two constituent colleges Jagannath
Institute of for Technology & Management (JITM), Parlakhemundi and Centurion Institute of
Technology (CIT), Jatni.

We have already advised all the Branches under our Region to co operate the students and expedite

the Education Loan Application based on the merit and subject to fulfillment of Bank’s norm and

KYC compliance in this matter.
Yours faithfully,
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